
The full Committee was not in a position to 
examine all sections concerning the definition 
of categories of refugees and displaced persons, 
whereas a sub-committee could well accomplish 
that task. 

Mr. Mattes therefore suggested the establish-
ment of a small group to discuss the amend-
ment of the USSR which involved the principle 
of that definition. Study of the question in a 
small committee would accelerate and render 
easier the discussion of other points. Mr. Mattes 
did not wish to submit a formal proposal, hoping 
that another representative might do so. If not, 
the Yugoslav delegation would vote in favour 
of the amendment of the Union of Soviet Social-
ist Republics. 

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m. 

THIRTIETH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 

21 November 1946, at 3 p.m. 
Chairman: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand). 

[A/C.3/93] 
48. Continuation of the discussion of the 

proposed amendments to the draft 
consiitution for the International Refu-
gee Organization 

The CHAIRMAN opened the meeting with the 
resumption of the discussion of the morning 
session on amendment No. 44.1 

Mr. SASSEN (Netherlands) maintained that 
refugees could not be forced to return home if 
they had profound objections to doing so, since 
such a course would be to disregard "the funda-
mental rights and essential liberties". In his view 
that point would have to be conceded, without 
having any need to form a sub-committee. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) disagreed with the 
argument put forward by the representative of 
Yugoslavia during the morning session. He also 
disagreed with the view that all international 
protection should be withdrawn from political 
dissidents. 

He referred to the resolution defining political 
dissidents which had been adopted by the Gen-
eral Assembly in London, and stressed that their 
future depended on international organization. 
He could see no need for the adoption of the 
amendment of the USSR. 

Mr. SMOLLYAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic), in reply to the statements of the 
representative of Brazil, closed the Brazilian 
representative with transforming the refugee 
problem into a permanent problem, thus delay-
ing final repatriation. He repeated that his dele-
gation did not press for forced repatriation, but 
could not consider paying for the maintenance 
of nationals of his country who refused to return 
home. 

' See summary record. of the twenty-ninth meeting. 

Il n'est pas possible a la Commission d'exa-
miner !'ensemble des sections qui visent la defi-
nition des categories de refugies et personnes 
deplacees, alors qu'au contraire une sous-com-
mission pourrait le faire. 

M. MATTES suggere done la creation d'un 
petit groupe charge de discuter l'amendement de 
l'URSS qui vise le principe meme de Ia defini-
tion. Cette discussion en petit comite accelererait 
et rendrait plus aisee Ia discussion des autres 
points. II ne fait pas de proposition formelle, 
esperant qu'un autre representant le fera peut-
etre. Dans le cas contraire Ia delegation yougo-
slave votera en faveur de l'amendement de 
!'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 05. 

TRENTIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le jeudi 

21 novembre 1946, a 15 heures. 
President: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-

Zelande). 
[A/C.3/93] 

48. Suite de Ia discussion des amende-
ments au projet de constitution de 
!'Organisation internationale pour les 
refugies 

Des l'ouverture de la seance, on reprend Ia 
discussion entamee a la seance precedente sur 
l'amendement 441 • 

M. SASSEN (Pays-Bas) maintient que si l'on 
entend respecter "les droits fondamentaux et les 
libertes essentielles" de l'homme, on ne peut pas 
contraindre des refugies a rentrer chez eux s'ils 
presentent des objections fondees contre ce re-
tour. A son avis, ce principe doit etre admis sans 
qu'il soit necessaire, pour l'etablir, de constituer 
une sous-commission. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) s' eleve contre le raison-
nement tenu a Ia seance precedente par le repre-
sentant de la Yougoslavie. I1 combat egalement 
Ia these qui vise a retire!' toute protection inter~ 
nationale aux dissidents politiques. 

Il s'appuie sur la resolution adoptee par l'As-
semblee generale de Londres qui definit les dis-
sidents politiques. Il souligne que leur avenir 
incombe a une organisation internationale. Il ne 
voit pas la necessite d'adopter l'amendement de 
l'URSS. 

M. SMOLLYAR (Republique socialiste sovie-
tique de Bielorussie) repond aux declarations 
anterieures du representant du Bresil, auxquelles 
i! reproche d'assimiler le probleme des refugies 
a un probleme permanent qui retarde le rapatrie-
ment complet. Il repete que sa delegation ne 
veut pas de rapatriements forces, mais qu'elle 
entend ne pas defrayer l'entretien de ressortis-
sants de son pays qui refusent d'y rentrer. 

'Voir le compte rendu de la 29eme seance. 

173 



Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) admitted that he 
proposed no new solution, but maintained that 
his delegation could not withhold an amend-
ment simply because it would not command a 
majority, and was anxious to make its contribu-
tion towards final success. He had suggested to 
avoid legal difficulties, the appointment of a 
small group to discuss the question and submit 
a report. The representative of Yugoslavia said 
that he would vote in favour of the draft reso-
lution of the USSR. 

Mrs. LABARCA (Chile) supported the state-
ments made by the representatives of Brazil, the 
United States of America and Canada, but 
could not accept the amendment proposed 
by the delegation of the USSR for the follow-
ing reason: in the definition of the objectives of 
the Organization, it was stated that the repatria-
tion of displaced persons was the principal task, 
but that did not mean that it was the only one. 
She recalled that the countries of the Western 
Hemisphere, built up by the descendants . of 
immigrants, could not admit that immigration 
was a crime. If the only task was repatriation, 
what was the use of an international Organiza-
tion? 

For this reason the Chilean delegation would 
vote in favour of the existing text of document 
127.1 

Mr. EusTACE (Union of South Africa) noted 
that the question of principle had already been 
discussed and that there was no need to refer 
the problem to a sub-committee. He asked 
closure of debate. 

The CHAIRMAN asked for a vote on the mo-
tion for closure. The motion was adopted. He 
then asked for a vote on amendment 44 sub-
mitted by the delegation of the USSR. 

Decision: The amendment proposed by the 
USSR was rejected by sixteen votes to seven. 

Mr. ALTMAN (Poland) explained that he had 
not taken part in the discussion or in the voting 
because the Polish delegation considered the 
question too complicated for consideration by 
the full Committee. 

The CHAIRMAN in opening the discussion on 
the Yugoslav proposal to amend paragraph I, sec-
tion C of annex I, part I/ pointed out that while 
the text was contained in the proposal of the 
USSR,3 it was not the same as that proposal. 

Mr. PESMAZOGLOU (Greece) asked for permis-
sion to submit another amendment concerning 
the entire paragraph under discussion. 

The CHAIRMAN, in accordance with the deci-
sion already taken regarding amendments, asked 
the Committee's opinion. The Committee re-
jected the request of the representative of Greece 
by nineteen votes to three. 

1 See Annex 9. 
2 See Annex 9 a. 
a Ibid. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) se defend de pro-
poser une nouvelle solution et affirme que sa 
delegation, sans pouvoir s'abstenir de presenter 
un amendement pour la seule raison qu'il ne ral-
liera pas la majorite, tient a collaborer au succes 
final. II rappelle qu'il a propose, pour eviter les 
difficultes juridiques, de nommer un petit groupe 
charge de discuter la question et de faire rapport. 
Le representant de la Yougoslavie souligne qu'il 
votera en faveur du projet de resolution de 
l'URSS. 

Mme LABARCA (Chili) approuve les declara-
tions des representants du Bresil, des Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique et du Canada. Elle declare qu'elle 
ne peut accepter l'amendement propose par la 
delegation de l'URSS pour la raison suivante: 
dans la definition des buts de !'Organisation il 
est dit que le rapatriement des personnes de-
placees est la tache principale, mais cela ne veut 
pas dire que ce soit la seule. Elle rappelle que 
les pays de !'hemisphere occidental, formes de 
descendants d'immigrants, ne peuvent pas ad-
mettre que !'immigration soit un crime. Si ]a 
tache unique est celle du rapatriement, a quoi 
servirait une Organisation internationale? 

Pour cette raison, la delegation chilienne vo-
tera done en faveur du texte figurant actuelle-
ment au document Aj 1271

• 

M. EusTACE (Union Sud-Africaine) fait re-
marquer que la question de principe a deja ete 
discutee et qu'il n'y a aucune necessite de ren-
voyer le probleme a une sous-commission. II 
demande la cloture des debats. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la cloture du 
debat, qui est acceptee, et passe ensuite au vote 
sur l'amendement 44, soumis par la delegation 
de l'URSS. 

Decision: La proposition d' amendement de 
l'U RSS est repoussee par seize voix contre sept. 

M. ALTMAN (Pologne) explique pourquoi il 
n'a pris part ni a la discussion ni au vote: 
la delegation polonaise estime la question trap 
compliquee pour etre etudiee en Commission 
pleniere. 

Le PRESIDENT ouvre ensuite la discussion de 
la proposition yougos1ave2 visant a amender le 
paragraphe 1, de Ia section C, annexe I, pre-
miere partie. II fait remarquer que ce texte est 
contenu dans le projet de l'URSS3 mais qu'il 
n'est pas semblable a ce dernier. 

M. PESMAZOGLOU (Grece) voudrait soumettre 
un nouvel amendement concernant tout le para-
graphe en discussion. 

Le PRESIDENT' conformement a la decision 
deja prise au sujet des amendements, demande 
l'avis de la Commission, qui repousse Ia requete 
du representant de Ia Grece par dix-neuf voix 
contre trois. 

1 Voir l'annexe 9. 
, Voir 1' annexe 9 a. 
3 Ibid. 

174 



Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) thought that his 
proposed amendment did not introduce sub-
stantial changes, but was intended to produce 
a more coherent document. He recalled that in 
the text first drafted b'y the Special Committee in 
Lo~don refugees had been c~assified in three cate-
gones: 

( 1) Those who desired to return to their 
countries of origin; 
( 2) Those who did not desire to return; 
( 3) Those who were unable to return. 

Subsequent drafts included specific reference 
elsewhere in the constitution to the third cate-
gory, namely, Spanish Republicans, those un-
able to return for compelling family reasons, 
illness, etc.; therefore, the reference in this par-
ticular context was superfluous. 

Decision: The proposed amendment was 
adopted by fourteen votes to four. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) explained the proposal of his delega-
tion, to substitute a new text for paragraph 1 (a), 
section C of annex I, part 1,1 by declaring that 
none of the reasons enumerated in paragraph 1 
(a) applied to nationals of the USSR since no 
persecution existed in that country. Contrary to 
what had been said, the amendment would not 
run counter to the resolution adopted by the Gen-
eral Assembly regarding the protection of inno-
cent people. 

In the opinion of the representative of the 
USSR, the delegations which wished to protect 
political dissidents would simultaneously protect 
enemies of Governments which were Members of 
the United Nations. He felt that it was essential 
to know how one could protect political dissi-
dents and, at the same time, maintain interna-
tional co-operation. He recalled that his Govern-
ment had always felt that the refugee problem 
would have to be handled on an international 
basis. 

The proposal of the USSR contained nothing 
which would be opposed to the interests of other 
countries, but that the rejection of this proposal 
would affect the countries of origin of political 
dissidents. To extend protection to political dis-
sidents who . refused to recognize the lawful 
Government of their countries amounted to 
questioning the legitimacy of those Governments. 

The people of the USSR could not under-
stand that persons who had collaborated with 
the Germans now sought the protection of the 
United Nations. He asked the Committee to 
take note of this factor. Without wishing to in-
sist on forced repatriation, he did not wish the 
United Nations to extend this protection to 
those who had wronged their own countries. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) asked the representa-
tive of the USSR for clarification of the wording 

' See Annex 9 a. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) estime que son 
amendement n'entraine pas de changement de 
fond mais vise a obtenir un document plus co-
herent. II rappelle que le texte precedemment 
adopte par la Commission speciale a Londres 
avait ramene a trois les groupes de refugies: 

1) ceux qui desirent retourner dans leurs 
pays; 
2) ceux qui ne le desirent pas; 
3) ceux qui ne le peuvent pas. 

Les projets qui ont suivi ont vise par le truche-
ment d'autres articles de la constitution, des 
categories speciales du troisieme groupe, a savoir 
les Republicains espagnols, ceux qui ne peuvent 
retourner pour raisons de famille, de sante, etc.; 
par consequent, la reference a ce texte particu-
lier est superflue. 

Decision: La proposition d' amendement est 
adoptee par quatorze voix contre quatre. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques so-
cialistes sovietiq ues) definit le sens de la pro-
position d'amendement introduite par sa delega-
tion: il s'agit de remplacer par un nouveau texte 
le paragraphe a), section C de la premiere par-
tie de l'annexe P. II declare qu'aucune des rai-
sons enumerees dans le paragraphe 1 a) ne se 
justifie dans le cas des ressortissants de l'URSS, 
puisqu'il n'y a pas de persecutions dans son 
pays. Contrairement a ce qu'on en a dit, cet 
amendement n'irait pas a l'encontre de la reso-
lution de 1' Assembiee generale visant a pro-
teger les populations innocentes. 

De l'avis du representant de l'URSS, les dele-
gations qui desirent proteger les dissidents poli-
tiques protegent en meme temps les ennemis de 
Gouvernements qui sont Membres des Nations 
Unies. II s'agit de savoir, dit-il, comment on 
pourrait a la fois proteger ces dissidents poli-
tiques et maintenir la collaboration internatio-

. nale, et i1 rappelle que son Gouvernement a 
toujours estime que le probleme des refugies 
devait etre traite sur le plan international. 

Il soutient que la proposition de l'URSS ne 
contient rien de contraire aux interets des au-
tres pays, mais que le fait de rejeter cette 
proposition affecterait les pays d'origine des 
dissidents politiques. Proteger les dissidents poli-
tiques ne reconnaissant pas le regime et le gou-
vernement legal de leur pays, cela revient a 
critiquer la legitimite de ces gouvernements. 

II rappelle que les populations de l'URSS ne 
comprennent pas que des gens qui ont collabore 
avec 1' Allemagne recherchent actuellement la 
protection des Nations Unies. II demande a la 
Commission de tenir compte de ce facteur et, 
sans desirer le rapatriement force, il desire que 
les Nations Unies n'accordent pas leur protection 
a ceux qui ont fait du tort a leur propre pays. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) demande des eclaircis-
sements au representant de l'URSS sur la fa<son 

1 Voir l'annexe 9 a. 

175 



of the text in case the proposed amendment 
should be adopted. 

Mr. David WILSON (New Zealand) replied to 
the statement made previously to the effect that 
the Committee had become divided into two 
blocs which systematically voted according to 
their respective political sympathies or antipa-
thies. Mr. Wilson maintained that his country 
evaluated amendments solely according to their 
respective merits. 

Mr. Wilson could not accept the amendment 
of the USSR since to refuse aid to political 
refugees would be to undermine the principles 
of the United Nations. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) remarked that if the 
difficulty concerned only the wording of the 
amendment, it could easily be overcome. But 
the amendment of the USSR appeared to in-
volve more: if it were adopted, only considera-
tions of family and of health would be taken 
into account. Therefore, the delegation of 
Lebanon would vote against the amendment 
because it recognized that nations had the right 
to give refuge to political refugees and· to pro-
tect the freedom of individual conscience. But, 
at the same time, his delegation rejected the 
interpretation that the Committee voted accord-
ing to definite "blocs". 

Mr. CoLDWELL (Canada) stated that he 
would vote against the amendment of the 
USSR since the practical outcome of the pro-
posed amendment would be that political refu-
gees would either have to return to their coun-
tries of origin, or die of hunger; and that was 
a contradiction of the principles of the United 
Nations. 

Mrs. RoosEVELT (United States of America) 
considered that the original definition of "valid 
objections" was an essential part of the text. 

The representative of the USSR had inti-
mated that if his proposed amendment were 
not accepted, it would mean that the IRO 
would give assistance to those refugees who were 
opposed to the government of their country of 
origin. That was correct, and the representative 
of the United States of America considered that 
the views of these persons should be respected. 

dont serait redige le texte si l'amendement de 
sa delegation etait accepte . . 

M. David WILSON (Nouvelle-Zelande) re-
pond tout d'abord a ce qui a ete dit precedem-
ment, a savoir que la Commission est partagee 
en deux blocs qui votent systematiquement 
d'apres leurs sympathies ou antipathies politi-
ques. M. Wilson declare que la Nouvelle-
Zelande ne juge des amendements que d'apres 
leur valeur. 

II fait connaitre son opposition a l' egard de 
l'amendement de l'URSS, car refuser d'aider. 
les refugies politiques, c'est saper les principes 
memes des Nations Unies. 

M. MALIK (Liban) fait remarquer que si la 
difficulte reside seulement dans une question de 
style, elle peut etre facilement surmontee. Mais 
il semble y avoir plus dans l'amendement de 
l'URSS: s'il etait ado pte, il ne serait plus tenu 
compte que des raisons familiales et de sante. 
La delegation libanaise votera done contre 
l'amendement, car elle reconnait le droit aux 
nations de donner asile aux refugies politiques 
et de proteger la liberte de conscience indivi-
duelle. Mais elle rejette toutefois !'interpretation 
que la Commission vote par "blocs" systema-
tiques. 

M. CoLDWELL (Canada) declare qu'il votera 
contre l'amendement de l'URSS car cet amende-
ment aurait pour n~sultat pratique de forcer les 
n!fugies politiques a rentrer dans leur pays, ou a 
mourir de faim; et cela est en contradiction avec 
les principes des Nations Unies. 

Mme RoosEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
pense que la definition actuelle des "raisons 
satisfaisantes" est un elt~ment essentiel du texte. 

Le representant de l'URRS indique que ne 
pas accepter son amendement aurait pour re-
sultat d'accorder !'aide de l'OIR aux refugies 
opposes au regime de leur pays d'origine. Le fait 
est exact et la representante des Etats-Unis prt!-
tend que l'on doit respecter les idees de ces per-
sonnes. 

She remarked, furtherfore, that the dispersal Elle fait d'ailleurs remarquer que la disper-
of those refugees and their resettlement in small sion de ces refugies et leur reetablissemcnt par 
groups was an excellent solution for the coun- petits ilots est une excellente solution pour les 
tries of origin themselves. pays d'origine. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Umon of Soviet Socialist M. TEPLIAKov (Union des Republiques so-
Republics) wished to clear up the present mis- cialistes sovietiques) desire dissiper les malen-
conceptions. The position of his country was tendus actuels. Il souligne la position de son 
that the IRO should not give assistance to cer- pays qui consiste a ne pas accorder !'assistance 
tain refugees going under the name of "political de l'OIR a certains refugies prenant !'etiquette 
dissidents", for everyone was aware of the aid de "dissidents politiques". Chacun sait l'aide 
which those "political dissidents" had given to apportee aux pays fascistes par ces "dissidents 
fascist countries. He considered "valid objec- politiq ues". 11 considere comme "raisons satis-
tions" those defined in the text of his amend- faisantes" celles qui sont definies dans le texte 
ment. The question could not be considered from de son amendement. La question ne saurait etre 
the point of view of an abstract idea, but must consideree abstraitement mais en relation avec 

176 



be related to the concrete problem of refugees 
and displaced persons with which the United 
Nations was faced. · 

Mr. SASSEN (Nethe~lands) stated, in conne-
xion with political refugees, that the question did 
not concern war criminals, but "political dissi-
dents", and, that as a consequence, the text of 
the draft constitution was in conformity with 
the principles of the Charter: there were, in 
fact, persons who feared to return to their 
country, either due to the effect of suggestive 
propaganda or for objective reasons. However, 
the IRO had to concern itself purely with their 
personal convictions. Therefore, he would vote 
against the amendment. 

The CHAIRMAN put to a vote the proposal of 
the USSR (amendment 46). 

Decision: The USSR proposed amendment 
was rejected by twenty-four votes to four. 

Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) informed the Committee that, since 
amendment 46 had been rejected, he would 
withdraw amendments 47 and 48.1 

Introducing his amendment No. 492 he ex-
plained that its purpose was to place emphasis on 
the fact that the essential task of the IRO was the 
repatriation of refugees, and that resettlement 
was a problem of subordinate importance. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) considered that the 
question was not simple in view of the rejection 
of some of the other amendments proposed by 
the USSR. He suggested that both the term 
"resettlement" and "repatriation" should be in-
serted in the text, and proposed that the meeting 
should adjourn to give the representatives the 
opportunity to examine the question. 

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m. 

THIRTY -FIRST MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Friday, 

22 November 1946, at 3 p.m. 
Chairman: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand). 

[A/ C.3/97] 

49. Continuation of the discussion of the 
proposed amendments to the draft 
constitution for the International Refu-
gee Organization 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee of 
the proposed Yugoslav amendment to the USSR 
amendment, which consisted in inserting in the 
text of paragraph (d), section D, Annex I, the 
phrase "repatriation and resettlement" .3 

Mrs. RoosEVELT (United States of America) 
emphasized that, as the text was concerned with 

1 See Annex 9 a. 
2 Ibid. 
3 See summary record of the thirtieth meeting. 

le probU:me concret des refugies et personnes 
deplacees qui est pose aux Nations Unies. 

M. SASSEN (Pays-Bas) fait remarquer, a pro-
pos des refugies politiques, qu'il ne s'agit pas de 
criminels de guerre, mais de "dissidents poli-
tiques", et que, par consequent, le texte de la 
constitution est en accord avec les principes de 
la Charte; il y a, en effet, des personnes qui ont 
peur de rentrer dans leur pays, soit par l'effet 
d'une propagande tendancieuse, soit a bon droit, 
mais l'OIR ne doit s'occuper que de leur 
conviction personnelle. II votera done contre 
l'amendement. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition de 
l'URSS (amen dement 46) . 

Decision: La proposition d' amendement de 
l'URSS est rejetee par vingt-quatre voix contre 
quatre. 

M. TEPLIAKOV (Union des Republiques socia-
listes sovietiqu~) declare que, etant donne le 
rejet de la proposition d'amendement 46, il 
retire les amendements 47 et 48\ 

Introduisant la proposition d'amendement 492 , 

il indique que le but de cet amendement est de 
faire ressortir que la tache essentielle de l'OIR 
est le rapatriement des refugies, la reinstallation 
etant une tache accessoire. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) estime que la 
question n'est pas simple, etant donne le rejet 
des autres amen dements de l'URSS; il suggere 
d'inserer dans le texte les termes "reinstallation" 
et "rapatriement", et de lever la seance pour per-
mettre ainsi aux representants de reflechir a 
cette question. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 10. 

TRENTE ET UNIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le vendredi 

22 novembre 1946, a 15 heures. 
President: Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-

Zelande). 

[AjCY.3j97] 

49. Suite de Ia discussion des amende-
ments au projet de constB·ution de 
!'Organisation internationale pour les 
refugies 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle a la Commission 
l'amendement yougoslave a la proposition 
d'amendement 49 emanant de la delegation de 
l'URSS, consistant a inserer dans le texte du 
paragraphe d), section D, Annexe I, les mots 
"rapatriement et reinstallation"3 • 

Mme RooSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
souligne que la question des rapatries ayant ete 

1 Voir l'annexe 9 a. 
2 Ibid. 
• Voir le compte rendu de la 30eme seance. 

177 


